Thank you for your invitation

Inbox x

Toby. Palmer001@gov. wales Tue, Sep 18, 3:12 PM

to me, DS.CabSecEPandRA, Kirsty.Williams

Translate message
Turn off for: Welsh

Dear Richard Bramhall,
Thank you for your invitation to attend Joint Fact Finding on radiation risk issues.

Unfortunately, the Cabinet Secretary is unable to attend on this occasion and has asked me
to pass on her apologies.

Kind regards / Cofion cynnes

Toby Palmer

Assistant Diary Secretary / Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur Cynorthwyol
Lesley Griffiths AM / AC

Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural Affairs /
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Ynni, Cynllunio a Materion Gwledig

Office of the First Minister and Cabinet Office / Swyddfa’r Prif Weinidog a Swyddfa’r
Cabinet



Welsh Government / Llywodraeth Cymru

Os hoffech dderbyn ohebiaeth yn yr laith Gymraeg neu os hoffech dderbyn unrhyw ohebiaeth yn'y
dyfodol drwy gyfrwng y Gymraeg, gadewch i mi wybod.

If you wish to receive correspondence in the Welsh language or you wish any further correspondence
to be in the Welsh language please let me know.

Any of the statements or comments made above should be regarded as personal and not necessarily those of the Welsh
Government, any constituent part or connected body.

Dylai unrhyw ddatganiadau neu sylwadau uchod gael eu trin fel rhai personol ac nid o reidrwydd fel datganiadau neu sylwadau
gan y Llywodraeth Cymru, unrhyw ran ohono, neu unrhyw gorff sy'n gysylltiedig ag ef.

Wrth adael Llywodraeth Cymru sganiwyd y neges yma am bob feirws. Mae
Llywodraeth Cymru yn diogelu eich data o ddifrif. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth
Cymru Mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich
gwybodaeth a ffyrdd yr ydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu
derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn
Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving
the Welsh Government this email was scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh
Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you contact the Welsh
Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the
ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in
Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and
corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.

Richard

Brambhall Tue, Sep 18, 4:19 PM

—————————— Forwarded message --------- From: <Toby.Palmer001 @ gov.wales> Date:
Tue, Sep 18, 2018 at 3:12 PM Subject: Thank you for your invitation To:
<lowradcam

Richard

Bramhall Tue, Sep 18, 4:30 PM

This totally inappropriate brushoff is in response to the letter I wrote to
Environment Secretary Lesley Griffiths asking for a meeting to set up Joint Fact Fin

Richard Bramhall <lowradcampaign@gmail.com> Thu, Sep 20, 7:33 PM



